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Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent; Thursday, 27 February, 2020 6:26 FM
To: ‘Anikka Lai'

Subject: RE: SMF3B17E - FINALIZATION

Dear Anika,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirmed COR: $1,942.54 before GST @ 3 repair days

Thank you.

Best Regards,
0i Sun Pin| assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408333)

From: Anikka Lai [mailto:anikkalai@honda.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 3:46 PM

To: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
Subject: SMF3817E - FINALIZATION
Importance: High

Dear Sun Pin,

We enclosed the total final repair costs for,

Vehicle No. SMF 3817 €
[Final Repair Costs (exclude GST) $1,942.54
[Repair Period® (Days) 3 days

*Note: Repair period does include Sunday and Public Holiday.

Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is reported within 7 days {exclude Sunday and
Public Holiday) from the date of this email, the information will be considered as correct. Thereafter, no adjustment
will be made.

In addition, | have attached photos of before paint, "7’ items and supplementary parts (if any) for your records.
Thank you,

Warmest regards

Anliika Lal

BA Mandai Estate

Singapore 729903

DID : 65145248 HP: 82886302

Email add: anikkalai@honda.com.sg



Y HONDA
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD,
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubt Rioad 3 Singapors 408651 Tl +65 Ga41 3863 Fanc +65 6741 5022
255 Alwandra Road Singapors 153937, Tal +65 G471 5458 Fax +65 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No: S60FC1380G

Customer: CUo0TEa02 | CHINA TAIPING Document No: SVO18084144
Chassis No: MRHFC5850JT001762 Printad By ANIKKALAI
License No; SMF3B1TE Order Date; 30. December 2015
Mileage: 11058 Order Time: 11:14:07 AM
Engine No: R16B25502026 Service Advisor:  ANIKKA LAI SWEE KAM
TEM DESCRIPTION ary_ UNT oisc  Amount eOST Amoun ‘AT
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT [JND: |
OWNER: KOH CHONG LiIaNG
OWNER INSURER: AVIVA
ACC DATE: 141122018
SURVEYED BY: SUN PIN J LKK
DATE: 30/12/2010
REF NO:
TP INSURER: CHINA TAIPING
TP VEH: YP4162J
71500-TEC-Q00ZZ FACE ASSY,RR BUMPER 1 672 5 585 4104 62738
T1593-TEA-TO1 SPACERR.RR BUMPER SIDE 1 11.50 5 1002~ o7 11.68
T1598-TEA-TO1 SPACERL RR.BUMPER SIDE 1 11.50 5 1082 o7 11.66
91505-TME-002 CLIFBUMPER 7 230 5 1529 107 16.36
T1503-TEA-TOO GARNISH R BR BUMPER SIDE 1 8.50 5 BOT~ 058 B.E3
T1530-TEA-TOOZZ BEAM COMPRR BUMPER 1 Bo00 5 1Moo~ 1197 18287
SUM PARTS: BOZ2.54 56.16 858,70
BOSUN 1 10.00 10.00 0,70 10.70
SUNDRIES
BAOZR 0671 1 12000 120,00 840 128.40
REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSORS-4
PCS (N)
BKBUOZR 0871 1 SB0.00 550.00 W20 55920
REMOVE & RENEW RR BUMPER
INCLUDING FITTINGS ON
ATTACHMENT ITEMS
BPOIR 1610 1 45000 450,00 31.50 481.50
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS.[1P)
SUM LABOUR:  1,140.00 79,80 1.219.80
TOTALSGD 154254 {13598 2078 50
Tatal Payable (SGD) 2,078.50

mhmmmmm"umnm



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 4:59 PM

To: Anikka Lai

Ce: assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206012/YP4162)/CBS & YOUR REF: SMF3817E - PRS -TP

CLAIMS AGAINST YP4162) DOA: 14/12/2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We are prepared to direct settle subject to surveyor consistencies.

We will be assigning M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to survey your client's vehicle.
Aside to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS,

Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63898171 | M (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www sg entaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 4 F¥ig Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 63896171 | M (B5) XXXX XXXX | F: (65)6222 1033

From: Anikka Lai [mailto:anikkalai@honda.com,sg]

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 4:30 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206012/YP4162J/CBS & YOUR REF: SMF3817E - PRS -TP CLAIMS
AGAINST YP4162J DOA: 14/12/2019

Importance: High

Dear Boon Sen,

Pls assign LKK.

Btw, pls advise if the liability has established.
Thank you.

Warmest repards

Awnlilka Lal

6A Mandai Estate
Singapore 729903



DID : 65145248 HP: 82886302
Email add: anikkalai@honda.com.sg

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 9:04 AM

To: Anikka Lai <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206012/YP4162J/CBS & YOUR REF: SMF3817E - PRS -TP CLAIMS
AGAINST YP4162) DOA: 14/12/2019

Without prejudice
Dear Sir.

LKK

LBS

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapaore 079809
DID: (65) 63896171 | M (B85) XXXX XXXX | F (65)6222 1033

W: www.sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X ¥ Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808
DID: (B5) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F: (65)6222 1033

From: Anikka Lai [mailto:anikkalaiia honda.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <clm :plasg.entaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen

<boonsen.chong/@'sg entaiping . com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206012/YP4162J/CBS & YOUR REF: SMF3817E - PRS -TP CLAIMS
AGAINST YP4162] DOA: 14/12/2019

Dear Boon Sen,
Attached pls find the video footage for your refence.
Thank you.

Warmest regards

Anikia Lal

6A Mandai Estate

Singapare 729903

DID : 65145248 HP: 82886302
Email add: anikkalai‘@honda com.sp

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 1: 13 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg entaiping.com>; Anikka Lai <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>




'Suhjﬂ:-t: OUR REF: SNM19D206012/YP4162J/CBS & YOUR REF: SMF3817E - PRS -TP CLAIMS
AGAINST YP41621 DOA: 14/12/2019

D:eur Boon Sen

Please refer to the append email & attachment.

Please conduct PRS-SMF3817E and revert liability-soonest possible.
File 1o officer in charge-Chong Boon Sen-DID 6389 6171

Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapare 079909
TEL:: (65) 63896116 - F (65) 6224 7478

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & T3 id Taiping SG

Disclatmer: This e-mail and any filas iransmitted with it i miended oy for the named recipi@nts and may contain confidential information. Any
unauihonzed disciozure, use of dissemination of this message. sither in whole or parfial, is prohibited ¥ you are nof the intended recipient. please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of if thereafior

From: Anikka Lai [mailto:anikkalaiwhonda com.se
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 12:02 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: Irene Tay; Ong Chin Kiat; Chong Boon Sen
Subject: SMF3817E - TP CLAIMS AGAINST YP4162J DOA: 14/12/2019

Dear Sir / Madam,

Attached pls find the claim documents for your necessary action. Kindly advise the liability of direct
settlement.

Thank you.

Warmest regards

Anlika Lal

6A Mandai Estate

Singapore 729903

DID : 65145248 HP: 82886302
Email add: gnikkalaichonda.com.sg

intserviced honda.com.sp>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 11:57 AM

To: Anikka Lai <anikkalai@honda.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image




Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp:/www.svmanteccloud.com

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
For more information please visit http://www symanteccloud.com

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
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For more information please visit http://www.symanteceloud.com




SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IF,.:'I_P_I:'_)H TANT NOTICE

1. Fimasie mport COMOCTly the detsls of e accidon! o apeed up Ihe cisims process
£ This Form must be completad by the Pallicyholder andior the Authonsed Driver

3 Infgrmgten prowveded musl be ga truthful and scoursie as poasdle Any willul meregreseniaban o withaldmg of metesial (acls may SBow iraursnes companses i
repudsate poicy habildy

A The ssue gnd accepinnce of this Form by insurancs companies w not @ admeaion of polcy latily on the part of the i Emnes
& Any false reparting may be refemed to the Police for investigation

& This report will be forwsrded by the meuters of it GIA Records Managoement Centra estabbshed by the Goneral insurance kssociaton of Smgapore (GiAj far
archiving amd thiat copees of thin report will, for 8 1ee. be made sodabie upon apgicalion by iINeresled parbes

CONT [ AFwES

7. By the lodgiermusn of this meport o the irsores. you herstry corment o e srehilving of Bis repont 80 Me cevire and 1o copies of the report Beng made eviilete
adpres it

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 16/12/2019 19.34

Date Of Accident 141272019 1618

Exact Location Of Accldent ORCHARD ROAD IN FRONT OF PLAZA SINGAPLURA
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair o your vehicle?

If No, Piease state action o be taken

Vehicle Catagory
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleal Policy

Policy Numbar

Cover Mola Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Drate Of Binth
Ccocupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Prving Expanance
Gender

Maotile Numb.er

Fax Mumbear

Comact Number
EMaill Address

SMF381TE

KOH CHONG LIANG
SE9TI382I
MYDOTKOHMEYAHDO.COM

ILOCAL) +55-84528428
OFFICE-B2476644

HONDA
CIVIC-1.6 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AVIVALTD
COMPREHENSIVE
MO

KOH CHONG LIANG
SEOT23821

a7 091888

INDDOR

0B/D1 /1803

26 YEARSE AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) ~65-9452B426

CFFICE-824Ta644
MYDOTKOH@YAHOO.COM

Fage 1 of 10



Addrass

Postcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relatiaonship of tha Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Oram
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Wealther Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vahicie)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any olher malerial or property damaged?

| have been approached by unkrown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the palice?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of imended Prosecution given?

Il Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS ANNEX DAE

Attachment(s)

Arg acciden! photos available for attachmeant?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

NO
OWMNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

RAINING
WET

NO
FJ
YES
MO
YES

NO

NAME

GENDER:

MAME
GENDER

NAME

GENDER:

NGO

NO

YES
YES
NO

KOH TONG HANN, CASON
MALE

ANG SIEW HWA
FEMALE

ANG SIEW HWEE
FEMALE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Ragistration Numbar
Vehicla MakaModel/Colour
Deatalls Of Propertias
Vehicle Category

Nama of Driver
NRICPasspont Number
Contact Number

YP4162)

MITSUBISHI CANTER  WHITE

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MAYAVEL MUTHAIY A

03460860
B17696859

Poage 2 of 10



Fddress

FPostcods

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo Of Passenger (Including Dnver)

Mame KOH CHOMNG LIANG

Approximale Age

Injures Sustan NECK & SHOULDER PAIN
Injured person in which vehicla? SMF3IB1TE

Were seal belts wamn? YES

Was this injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO

ambidance?

Address

Posicode



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Wiehicle Mismbser: ﬁqI 3!' it '

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease report cotrectly the details of the accident to speed |p the clalms process.

Policyholder and/gr the Authorized Driver.

2. This Form must be complated b

i irfarmation provided muit be as pruthful and accurate a5 possible, Ary wilful misiepressntation of withbolding of matesial tacts
ragy @l innurance companbs 0 repudiste palley liabilivy.

A, The msue and acceptance of thin Form by insumnce companies (s notan admission of policy Ratility on The gart of the mosrancg

B The report wall be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Becorth Managemant Centre establisbed by the General | uutance
Assoclstion of Singapore [GIA) for srchiving and that popies of this repart will for 2 fee be mads svallable upon spplicatsan by
interested partied

7. [y the lodgrment of this report to tha imuren, you hersby coment 1o the archiving of this report ot the cemtre and 1o coples of the
repoet heing made suailable aloresald.

8. Consent under the Personal Dats Protection At [PDPA) | underptand, acknowleage, agres snd consent that:

(8} My insurer, my workshop and the General Inturance Asacistion of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted 10 collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other pertonal information
provided try me of possestnd by my ingarer (collectvedy the *Personal informatien”) and disclose and trantfier sch Peruonal
infarmation to ol insurefs) who hive ingred vehicle]y) invalved in this scoident (ol imurers] who have insuned vehicie(s)
Imvesiwed In this sccident shall ke collectively referred to 25 the “Insarers”), the Insurery” lwyers/law firmy, the Monetary
Authority of Singapore and any relevant govesnmen? agency/authonty {such as the police), for the purposals] of

(I} procewsing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiemant of the clsims snd any necessary
investigations relating vo the claam;

{18} brvestigating the scodkent sndfor my clalme
(i) earewing out andfor desling with my instructions or responding Lo sny enguiries by me;

{iw) admimistering my clamms (including the maiiing of correspondence, STRIEMENTS, INVoICEs, Feparts of notice to me, which
could invohee disclosure al certain persons! dats shout me 10 bring stout delivery of the wme a0 well 2 o the ext=rmal
cover of orvelopes/mall packaped, and/or

[v} compiying with appiicable law in admmstenng processing, handling and/os deafing with my clisms. {coliectivety the
"Purposes”]

(B] &l insurer(s] who hisve imaured vehicleds) mvoleed i thic accntent anc the Insurers’ lawyeriflaw firma, may/are permitted to
collect, use, distiose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the sbove Purposes; and

e} my Personasl trformetion may/can be distiosed by any of the Insurerns and/or GLA to their thied party service providers o
apents{including ther Bwyernylaw lirms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one oo more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal informstion will st e coliected and used to complle cleim history for the purpose of fraud detecton,
inwestigation and management in present and all future claima.

(&} the information 0 collected unter (d) above may be thared [ disclosed.

{1} woall insurers ancfor any othes thirg partes that assist in evalusting. investigatng, controling of managing fraud,
regulators, lw enforcement and government agencies as ressonabily required for the purpeses stated, or

(i) for complving with requifements under any regulations, laws or court rdars

&

Pricyhouder's Sgnavure Drivar's Signature i e e
Date B Time [ derver b onat the palieyholder] Namna
Iﬁflifﬁ IﬂﬁIS he R S NRIC/FiN Mo

Page 4 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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*Stateman recomed in nguage by diiver

*Owen Camage (00) Claim sudwnission must be procasded within 14 Days Fom Dale of Accident.
DECLARATION
IMW particulars are trus in #wery respect.
erj'h:rkh"'i Sigriature Diraver™s Ssgration Reportng Cantre Personnet s Signature

Dt & Tirre: If driver I not the policyholder) Waskie

i.{;.f'llflc]. , 3‘11‘5 lr Pate & Time NRICITIN Mo
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Dwner 1D Type:

Dwner ID:

Vehicle Detaills

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Viehicle Male:

Vehicle Model!

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No:

Chassis No.:

Masimum Power Outpul:
Open Market Value:

Orlginal Registratlon Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Artual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Ellgibility;

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 31 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
3821

SMF3817E
Ne

31 Dec 2019

HONDA

CIVIC 1.6 VTICVT
Black

2018

RI6B25502026
MRHFC5450/TO01742
2.0 kW (123 bhp)
$20,612.00

07 Nov 2018

07 Nov 2018

0

£20.857.00

Yes
06 Mov 2028
$15.642.00

06 Nov 2028

A« Car up to 1600cc & 9TkW (130bhp)

10

$28,457.00
$25,184.00
$40,826.00



12312018 Used Honda Civic Car & Usad Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMant

SEEARL'IAHT-CM Login  Segn up

+ Mew Cars Uaerd Carn Rental Carg Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Meet the new Google Nest Hub.

Al of Google, af a glance

Past an Advertisement
Sall it yourseif Adveitise £ Bt just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Pt iy A Edeprtins Lopn Wyt af S=ling
| Becwesan by Category L4
17 vehicles | Harea e B | ~
HMadel Price: Depreciation " EngCap Milage Veh Type
Hondas Chvbi Loy Arwy 2018 By Livy &rvyp Avvaitabla
Haonda Civic HB 1.5A VTEC 1108000 BLL100 fyr LE-Mar-2018 LAS8 o A0, 000 lm Hatchback Availahie
Turbo Sport
1 Owenagr, Kl Miotors Agent Unit Not FL. Rare Sreed On Our Rosds. Fully Agent Maintained Ang Under 3 Yiaar Warranty Till 2033
Inmiacutote Condibion, Ungraded CF Trims, Steering & Gearinobs. OF Tyoe A Bonnet Along With Enksi RPF ‘Whesls And PRL Intake Co [ e o 1
Bawarian Mangues Phe Lid
Posgei 3]-Oet-300E Tega: HNE dornda Owic HHE hords owic. senids Dee, hoesls oo, Fomide O, oo Lied Honds
Handa Civic 1.6A VTi $95,000 B0, 480 fyr 15-Mar-2018 L597 o 9,000 km Segan Avallabiin

1 Cwwnpr, Fiexitse Loan Avuilsbie. Original Condition, [00% Accdent Free. Mast Baasutiful Civic 164 With Exterior Outiook Done 'With
Front, Side & Resr Soet And Carbon Fibre Side Mirror & Resr Diffuser, Equip With 18" Sports Rims, [00% Stook Engine. Practicallty ‘et

Pomied: [B-Dec-201N  Tagn: MNH vionda Chic, B8 honds ovic, Menia Chac, hosdl owr, Fons, Owic, O, Used Mondu

Honda Civic 1,.5A VTEC Turbo 99,800 $10.330 fyr EE-Agr-T018 1458 o . ESLn Bvailabie
Sunroal

Best Doal. Chospost.Seling With All Accessorses. | Owner. Best Look. Viery Sporty 1 00% Accidert Free Agent Masntadned With Warranty.Un
To 100 Flexible Loan, We Proside The Lowest Interest Bate. Faible Loan Ang High Trade In Are Avasilable. Package With Unrivaled 'W.

Clarss Cradi Pt L2
Boatpe 1P-Dec-JULE Taga JOLN Gomds Ol JOLA Sonds chep, Menids Oua hiesls e, Fonis, O, chved, Lnesd Honds

Handa Civic HB 1.5M VTEC $135,000  $14,110 fyr 11-Aoe-2010 1458 . Hatrhissck Available
Turba Sport

BMT VTEL Turbe LEZPS 240Nm, Migh Performance. Full Black Boofline & [ntenior From Factory, Sporty Red Instrument Custer, Same

Chiasils 45 FEB Type &, Made 1n LK, Not Made In Thalland. § Speed Manual Transmission. CVT Auto Trarsmission Alss Available. Pl C. oTore

Pesteid I6-Der-2010 Tags: JOLN vieedls Chac JOLE hondy o, ienids D, hofdde owe, o, O, Cion Likisd Hisfiu

Give Your Ride The Style It Deserved
Honda Ciwe FC Exhaust Muffier Tip 13 anhance your o exterar subioos & probsct exfiset il pipe from curs soraiches.

Hore info abaut thin product

Honda Civic HB 1.5A VTEC s111.000 $13, 880 fyr 13-80-2018 L5 . Hatrhics Availabie
Turbo Sport

muzl'ﬁm. ML, High Spec With Honds Seraing. Rear Aicon Slower, Mace [n U JDM Spec. New Car, O Transfer. Available In

Bije & .

Py J3-Doc-2019  Tege: TOTE ronaa Oec. FO1E nomas o Mona Cve, el o, P, D, O, UGS HOMaE

Handa Civic 1,8A VTI S84, 000 8,930 fyr L7-hoe-2018 [ 36,000 km Secan Availahie

AH Serviced With § Yesra Wasrantyl Road Tae Tl Oct 20 [ rmnc e §

Pomine JO-Nov-200F  Tagu MW Heeady Owc FELE honde o, Msnda Ceic, hissda char, Monda, Choc, Oee, Lisesd Fonde

Honds Civic 1.8A VTi 78,800 8,430 fyr Li-Ape-2010 LS9 o 16,000 kem Sedan Available

=, Ageri Unt, Service Al Honda Service Center Mandai [n Juty 2018, Acostent-Fres, Battery Chianged, Tire Hankook Sige
W16, [n-Beilt Carmore, No Defect, Very Good Condition, Dwner Relocating, Full LosnyFlexible Loan, Treursnce And Trade In Availe. ..

hitps:/iwww. sgcarman.com/used_cars/listing php?ORD=RGD_ASCAMOD=Honda CivicARPG=204VEH=04RGD=20188AVL=2



12/31/2018 Used Honda Civic Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapare - sgCarMart

360 VR Carn
Fuited: 05 Ce-J010  Tage: JOIR wanss Ot J010 Sondy ovie, Merda Ciele. hombs oz, Porde, Cleic, owic, bead Mance

Hands Civic 1.8A ¥Ti (OPC) $7L7IT 17,440 fyr 25-4g-2018 L59 e 3,800 kem Segan Avasilahbe

Mew Year Saiel Driven By | Stewsroess Thus Super Low Misage! e Wesr And Tesr To e Done! 100% Immecuiste And Stock Condmant
mmwwmmmwwmmmmmmmcwuﬂimm

Poctmd: 28-Oec- I Tags! HIB Hondi Owii 01K honds oo, Mends Cieir. hineds (e, Mendil, D, oha, Lisig s
Honda Civic 1.5A VTEC Turbo #102,800 $10,600 fyr 02-May-2018 1498 42,000 km Sedan Availalle
Surroal

Owiner Safling The Car Due To Upgrading. Many Time And Effort To Buld And Maintsin The Car, Definitely One OF The Best You Can Look

For in Singapoce. Lising Top-note?) Producss To Bulld U The Car To s Current State. Car [s S0l Under Vearmanty By KAH Mator, View T., CEEDD

Posted: I3Cree-2000  Tage: J0UH Momdy Clec, 2000 homda char Honds Cole. amds cve, onds, Cli. divic, (see! ey

Honda Civic 1.5& VTEC Turbo +9R, 800 #9580 pyr 30-May-2018 1458 < 19,800 km Sadan Avallabie
Sunrool

Price Reduced, Hurry, 1 Ownar, Low Mieage, Sporty Sacar, Maintaines By Kah Motor And Under § Years Warranty, Accidont Bree, Lke
hew, Original Condition, Flaxbie Losn, Best Priced Unkt I The Market. Call Uis Mow Far & Viawing.

Fosted 12:Mow-2010  Tagel 1010 Fonds Owic, 201D sonds tvi. Heoeds Cvic. honis cee. Mords, Ol owit, Used Moads

Mame your price, sell your car
Sell by consgnment-hassie free with no obigations to seil!

Find cut Fcee|

Henda Civic 1,64 VTi +h4.800 BEETD fyr OF-Jur- 1018 L5 e 38,000 kem Sacian Avallabie
wwmﬂwmmIIWMMMMMMSTHWMMM.UUM
Condition, Actident Froe Unil, Flasibe Loan, Migh Trade In, Contact Us For & Mo Obligation Discussion Bifore This Beauty |5 Gone. C=
Hus Yang Credt P Lig

Fisted: | SDecd0if  Tage JOON fswnds Chee, HUB bonde ovi. Hors Owic, fewks o, s, Owac. cac, Lisd Foncs

Honda Civic 1.68A VTI 3E1.BDO SEETD fyr - Jun-2010 1597 e 18,000 km Seian Avnilabie

mmmmuwmhwmu-_mﬂmmmummm
wnmm.muﬂmimmummwmmmmmmm_

Creathee Auto
Poctes 18-Dac-2010  Thge JOTH Hoads Gew, 2008 bonde o, 1oess s, ROnGS e, Hondi, D owi. L Hixds
Honda Chic 168 VTI 84,800 $8.810 jyr 18-Jun-J018 1,597 e 17,000 km Sodan Availabie

1m0~mmmmmmmmmmmwm.mmmummm
Bark Loan And In-House Loan Availabie To Customens, Inmirance Lowest Price Guarantess For Custormers To Chocse. Cill Now For Yie,

Podter: O6-Jec- 2018 Togs HOL funds Dwe, JULH ke orar, Foeets Csae, Sonds chc, onda, C8K. Owe. Lsed FHivils

Honda Civic 164 VTi 387888 $9.120 fyr D Jud- 2018 197 15,000 km Sestan Svadlable

ﬂnml.umrmmmwsmw,mmmmwmmnnm
Welcoma. Viewing Avadlskile Daily Via Appairtment Onfy, Thank You.

Fostes; 07-Deec-2010  Tags: JOUN ot Chvae 2008 b civi. Hords O, hemd o, Honda, D, givic. Lisss! ot

Honda Civic 1.64 VTI 56,800 $EE7O Iyt 10-Aug-2018 1597 cc 11,678 km Centan Avallsbie
Loar irturest AL 2.18%, Extremely Wel Maintained And Fully Agent Msntaines. This Besst Does Not Just Lock, Beaubifyl, Ity 100%
Acciderii-Free. View To Belev! Uip To 80% Financing Posstile! Trade-In Welcome Call/SMS To Ammange A Viewing Today! Viewing Stncd_ e

Fomen: T1-0mc-201%  Toge: JULE Honga Owic. 2010 Sonds ovic. Mords Ciee, honds ok, Moride. Thie. cive. Used Mo

Honda Civic 1.68A ¥VTI 88,800 58,900 fyr 11-Seg-2018 1,97 5,361 km Sadan Availatrle

1 Owrar, Agant Warranty, Servion Just Done Az iah Mozor, Immaculate Condition, Powerful And Yet Fusl EMcent. Mot Reliabie And
Pracial, CailMescage/Whatsapp For Viewing,

Republic Autn

Fomteet: (1-00c-2018  Tugps 2000 Sowdn Cieie. 3910 honsln oot viouts Clea Hioes ohair, Senis, Dl gt e semdy
Honds Civic LEAVTT SBSBOD 7 §B.660 iyr o H0a-XiE /5 1L, 5,500 krn Sexfan Avallabie

Price Recuced| S50000m Oy, Like Mew Condtion, 5 Vears Wasranty By Kah Motor, Uke New Condition, Accident Free Linit, Flexible | san,
mmmmmmnmmmmmrmmunhmwmwh.

Pinded: 10-Doc-201%  Taaw 2008 Monds Dvic. 3008 honde e, Honss Cvic, handy v, Honga, Chae. Cvic. Ussd Fenas

Save 0 el Tierls b3 gef ernad alerts wiwmeTEr @ MBCT & found

m:tmwm.wm&mmmmmnﬁn_mmnm CivicBRPG=208VEH=0ARGD=20188AV_=2



() HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repalr

Tel +£5 6841 3838 Webaie www.honda.com sg
For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 38203838

QUOTATION

E5T Rag No.; M200050223
Company Ref. No - SBOFC1380G

Customer : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SPORE) PTE Document No. . SQT19005502 Page 1
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date : 18 Dec 2019
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. : WZCo08
SINGAPORE 079809 Svc Advisor : ANIKKA LAl SWEE KAM
Registration No  ; SMF3817E Engine No : R16B25502026
Chassis No : MRHFC5650JT001762 Date | Time : 18. Dec 2018 10:55:20 AM
Madel : CIVIC 1.6 VTI YM2018 Surveyor Name :
Owner's Name : KOH CHONG LIAMNG Survey Date .
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date  :
Date of Accidemt  : 14/12/2019
0%GST  Amount
ltem  Deseription Qty UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (JND: )
OWNER: KOH CHONG LIANG . '
OWNER INSURER® AVIVA _ I ihe
ACC DATE: 14/12/2019 1'1 = Foz.5 % ) %
SURVEYED BY L= 1 o .ia
DATE: .
REF NO: prp 1 4T 5 g .
TP INSURER: CHINA TAIFING
TP VEH: YP4162J 1 du J‘*
71500-TEC-Q00ZZ  FACE ASSY RR BUMPER s Ny 1 [ R i - S 1 S
71593-TEA-TO1 SPACERRRRBUMPERSIDE ~ M/ 1 11,50 5 10,82 0.76 11,68
71588-TEA-TO1 SPACERLRRBUMPER SDE -~ MY 1 11.50 5 1082 076 11,68
91505-TM8-003 CLIP BUMPER ] 7 230 5 15209 1.07 16.36
71502-TEX-Y0D GARNISH,RRBUMPER LOWER . X J¥& 1 36,80 5 a7.81 2,65 4048
T1503-TEA-TOD GARNISH R AR BUMPER SIDE 1% 1 850 5 807 056 863
71508-TEA-T00 GARNISHL RRBUMPERSIDE  * T & 1 850 5 B 07 0.56 863
T1530-TEA-TOOZZ ~ BEAMCOMPRRBUMPER  ~ . BT 1 180.00 5 1M.00 1197 18287
Sum em  B4842  59.37 907.78
BOSUN SUNDRIES 1 5000 |0 50,00 150 53.50
BAOZR REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSORS-4 PCS (N) 1 15000 110 15000  10.50 160.50
BKBUOZR gﬁmuf & RENEW RR BLIMPER INCLUDING FITTINGS " 1000.00 C;; G 1000.00 70.00 1070.00
—— ﬁl;?ﬁ? PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS, aoape r;r s000 | SA00 o O
Sum Laber 200000  140.00 2.140.00
D
Survey By \ {5\
eyt IR Repar duy — Tdays Sum P (LK)
frar prcon are suDjecied 0 CrENGE WIRSUL RaRCE | ]1 |?.{r”_.-. EL- 12 'r‘:‘_{.[l‘ﬂ
The abowe esbmrated o6l of mpas S0 nol melade Bhy nldresden damages
BET Asnurtt i cabcutatn frem indibdua line(s) ped .t Tpw ].-l'.:‘fJ 'T't- b gt f"‘ .4-'1-r-
&5 amourd of §53 50 (inc GIT) will be-applicalie for Me redues) of e sbowe guotstion for esimates sboee 52,000 00 " ,:' '

Hiverutr, if T regianm am sulssquanty cone at Kah Motss Ca Sdn. Bhd i will be setunded



U HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repar

Tei: +55 BBR41 3838

Wahsite: waww honda com sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance. Call 88200838

QUOTATION

GET Req No: M200050223
Company Hal. No* SBOFC1380G

Customer < CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE Document No. + SQT19005502 Page 2

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date + 18. Dec 2019

SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. « WZC0o0s

SINGAPORE 079909 Sve Advisor : ANIKKA LAI SWEE KAM
Registration No + SMF3817E Engine No : R16B25502026
Chassis No - MRHFCS5650JTOD1 762 Date | Time + 18. Dec 2018 10:55:20 AM
Model : CIVIC 1.6 VTl YM2018 Surveyar Name :
Owner's Name - KOH CHONG LIANG Survey Date H
Ins Policy No. = Authorisation Date
Date of Accident : 1422018

0% GST Amount

ttem Description Oty UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
Date & Time Total Amount 284842 19937 3.047.79
Excass Total (Inclusive of GST) 3,047.79
Stmtuz
Signature

Printed on 18122018 11:56:25 AM

This s 8 compuier peremind miee No ugnslee s mgered

Pl prices em wubyached 1o Changes willhoul nolics

Ther nbove eskmped coul of repan 0o Nl INCIG0 BNy URoESesn Qamages
GET Amaunt i@ catcuiaimd trom mdiedas s |

A aeouet of $57.50 (el GST) will be appiicatse Tee e mmousst of Me abows guotalion for eskenabes sbose §2 000 00
Fiowarsst (| P rapairs ore subsegquenty done B Ko Motor Co. Ban. B, i well ba selinded



Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page | of |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case [ Notitied Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submiltted Ins Auth'ed Status
28 Feb 2020 for
18 Dec 2019 13:25 $$1,94254 | 551,942.54 Pending for Survey
Ce = Edn Estimates Wiew Apt
L Cancet Case |

Reference

Claim Details

CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Iresured: = Co. Reg. Mo.: -

KOH CHONG LIANG

|[Created by Insurer]

Main
Claimant:
Vehicle Reg.
Mo.:

14/12/201% 15:00 - :59
{13 Months and 7 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r))

DMCVSN3I0601 119000

Date of Loss

Policy/Caver
Note No.:

Palicy No.
[Claimant):

Excess: 5$0.00
Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (HQ) &A MANDA] ESTATE, SINGAPORE 728803, 729903 Mandal - Tek

China Talping Insurance [Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 8359 8111 ... [Handied by Chong Boon Sen |
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by OI SUN PIN] .. [Final Rpt due 10/03/2020]

SMF3817E

Claim Type:

Wehicle Reg.
MNa, YP41610
{Insured):

TP / SNM19D206012

Repairer:
Handiing
Insuires:

Adjuster:
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mail for this case.

Wit All ] Compose Case Mall I'

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date  Priorty Type
Mo results

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | compiets |
Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Cruated On Dona?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 5/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SMF3IB17E (SNM19D206012)
[YP4162]]
TP
KOH CHONG LIANG
Dec 14 2019 3:00PM

[-1
Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd

Uploss Documents | _upioad Phocos | _ Compose Mew Letter View [View in Browser (]
Photos/Images - 3 per page _E
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKW Auts Consuitants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 |03/03/20 08:25 | Chassis Number 0 | Ledwes | B
1 0%/03/200%:25 | Odometer Reading 0 | Ladws | 4
1 |03/032009:25 | Genersl View O | wdirs | 4
4 03/03/2009:25 | General View 0 | weaws | A
{5 lo303/2000:25 | Genersl View © | Lodrs | A
§ 030320 0925 | General View 0| wdrs | B
7 |0WDI/I009:25 | General View 0| wodrs | A
B |03/03/20 09:25 | General View 0 | adws | 4
5 |03/03/2002:25 | General View 0 | teases | 4
10 |03/02/20 09:25 | General View 0 | toaarws | A
11 |03/03/20 09:25 | Ganeral View D | casirs | @
12 |03/03/20 09:25 | General View 0| e | A
13 |03/03720 09125 General View g Load 1°G | BA
14 |03/03/2009:25 | General View 0 | waciwrs | 4
15 |03/03/20 08:25 | General View 0| loadiec | A
16 |D3/03/20 09:25 | General View D | e | B
17 |03/03/20 09:25 | General View 0 | icaars |
18 |03/03/20 09:25 | Ganeral View D | e | @
19 |03/03/2000:25 | Before Repair Photo 0| curs | ¢
0 |D3/03/10 09:25 Before Repair Phota B | ladies | B
21 |03/03/2009:25 | Before Repair Photo | toaarwes | A
22 |b3/03/2009:25 | Before Repair Photo 0 | loadirs | A
23 (03/03/20 09:25 | Before Repair Photo 0| l=dirc | A

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST feset | Sove | prmt |

There are no document checkiists configured.

rmm-mmmmmlﬂm

Show Remarks To: L] Handling Insurer
Mol Beriarks aro prieete uniess you show A 1o ather aarties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1seso71s8m;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI8022468/QYDAE2

Date: 05032020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: E:‘T,:an insurence (Singapore) Palicy No: DMCVSN30601 118000
Claimant Vehicle SME3817E II'II:I:II“d Vehicle YP4162J
No : No ;
Date of Loss:  14/12/2019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ‘;"" SNM19D206012
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMF3817E
Make & Modal: HONDA CIVIC, 1.8 VTI CVT (A) Engine No: R16B25502026
Reg. Date: 07/11/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: MRHFCB850JTOD1762
Colour: Black Cdometer: 19646 km
Engine Capacity: 1597 cc
Markel Valua/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Valua/New Car Price
F RVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55 R16
Front Left Side: Hankook 5 mm Rear Left Side Hankook 5 mm
Fronl Right Side: Hankook 5 mm Rear Right Side Hankook 5mm
The above vaiues regresent (he remaining (e treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %/
Parts BOB 42 B12.54 B5.88 8.58
Mizcallan=ous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,850.00 1,130.00 820.00 4205
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (58) 2,848.42 1,942.54 905.88 31.80
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (53%) 188.39 135.08 63.41 3180
Nett Amount {SS§) 3,047.81 2,078.52 969.29 31.80
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/02r2020
Date Inspected: 301272018 Inspected Al Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (HQ)
6A MANDAI ESTATE. SINGAPORE
729803
Singapore 729903
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

hitps:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: Ol SUN PIN Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

MNOTE This raport represents our findings at the lima and piace of inapection stated herwin, Sueh inspection has bean carned oul fo e best of our
inowledge and abilty but any other fabiity under amy ather cireumstances 15 hemby espressly sscluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised; 05 Mar 2020)

Parts: 143 HONDA CIVIC 1.6 VTI CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMF3817E)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the prinl code (above) on all estimaie pages. running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartMNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

11 *FACE ASSY ,RR.BUMPER Dented 586.34F5 *586.34FS
2 1 *SPACERR.RR.BUMPER SIDE Necessary 10.92FS *10.92FS
3 1 *SPACERL.RR.BUMPER SIDE Necessary 10.92FS *10.82F5
4 1 'EPGGI.“‘,BUHPER Necessary 15.29F5 *15.29FS

| !

5 1 *GARNISH RR.EUMPER LOWER Serviceable 37.81F5 *“FS
B 1 *GARNISH,R.RR.BUMPER SIDE Scraiched 8.07FS "B.OTFS
7 01 *GARNISH,L.RR.BUMPER SIDE Serviceable 8.07F5 *-FS
8 1 *BEAM COMPRR.BUMPER Bent 17T1.00F5 *171.00F5
8 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 50,00 FS *10.00FS

F=Franchise pan S=SpcNen
Total Parts (S5) B898.42 B12.54

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thera are no new miscellaneous items selecied.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Laboyr ltems

1 REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSORS -4 PCS New 150,00 120.00

2 REMOVE & RENEW RR BUMPER INCLUDING FITTINGS ON Naw 1,000.00 S80.00

3 SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS (1P) Naw 800.00 450.00
Gross Labour Cosl (S§) 1.850.00 1,130.00

Report was unsubmitted durning this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.conv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/3/2020



